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48 CFR Ch. 15 (10–1–12 Edition) 1552.215–74 

(p) Has system of control of Government 
property been approved by a Government 
agency? 
Yes l No l 

If yes, give name, date of approval, and lo-
cation of the Government agency: 

llllllllllllllllllllllll

llllllllllllllllllllllll

(q) Purchasing System: FAR 44.302 requires 
EPA, where it is the cognizant Government 
agency, to conduct a Contractor Purchasing 
System Review for each contractor whose 
sales to the Government, using other than 
sealed bid procedures, are expected to exceed 
$25 million (annual billings) during the next 
twelve months. The $25 million sales thresh-
old is comprised of prime contracts, sub-
contractors under Government prime con-
tracts, and modifications (except when the 
negotiated price is based on established cata-
log or market prices or is set by law or regu-
lation). 

Has your purchasing system been approved 
by a Government agency? 
Yes l No l 

If yes, name and location of the Govern-
ment agency: 
llllllllllllllllllllllll

Period of Approval: lllllllllllll

If no, do you estimate that your negotiated 
sales to the Government during the next 
twelve months will meet the $25 million 
threshold? Yes l No l 

If you responded yes to the $25 million 
threshold question, is EPA the cognizant 
agency for your organization based on the 
preponderance of Government contract dol-
lars? 
Yes l No l 

If EPA is not your cognizant Government 
agency, provide the name and location of the 
cognizant agency llll 

llllllllllllllllllllllll

Are your purchasing policies and proce-
dures written? 
Yes l No l 

(r) Does your firm have an established 
written incentive compensation or bonus 
plan? 
Yes l No l 

(s) Additionally, offerors shall submit cur-
rent financial statements, including a Bal-
ance Sheet, Statement of Income (Loss), and 
Cash Flow for the last two completed fiscal 
years. Specify resources available to perform 
the contract without assistance from any 
outside source. If sufficient resources are not 
available, indicate in proposal the amount 
required and the anticipated source (i.e., 
bank loans, letter or lines of credit, etc.). 

(End of provision) 

[64 FR 47417, Aug. 31, 1999] 

1552.215–74 Advanced under-
standing—uncompensated time. 

As prescribed in 1515.408(b), insert the 
following provision or one substan-
tially the same as the following provi-
sion: 

ADVANCED UNDERSTANDING—UNCOMPENSATED 
TIME (AUG 1999) 

(a) The estimated cost of this contract is 
based upon the Contractor’s proposal which 
specified that exempt personnel identified to 
work at the Contractor’s facilities will pro-
vide uncompensated labor hours to the con-
tract totaling l percent of compensated 
labor. (Note: the commitment for uncompen-
sated time, and the formula elements in 
paragraph (b) below, apply only to exempt 
personnel working at the Contractor’s facili-
ties and does not include non-exempt per-
sonnel or exempt personnel working at other 
facilities.) Uncompensated labor hours are 
defined as hours of exempt personnel in ex-
cess of regular hours for a l pay period 
which are actually worked and recorded in 
accordance with the company policy, enti-
tled, llllllllllll. 

(b) Recognizing that the probable cost to 
the Government for the labor provided under 
this contract is calculated assuming a pro-
posed level of uncompensated labor hours, it 
is hereby agreed that in the event the pro-
posed level of uncompensated labor hours are 
not provided, an adjustment, calculated in 
accordance with the following formula will 
be made to the contract amount. 

Formula: 
Adjustment equals estimated value of un-

compensated time hours not provided. 
Target uncompensated time percent minus 

ll percent. 
Shortage of uncompensated time percent 

minus actual cost percent. 
Estimated value of uncompensated time 

hours not provided equals shortage of un-
compensated time percent times total ex-
empt applicable direct labor costs (including 
applicable indirect costs). 

(c) Within three weeks after the end of the 
contract, the Contractor shall submit a 
statement concerning the amount of uncom-
pensated time hours delivered during the 
contract. In the event there is a shortage of 
uncompensated time hours provided, a cal-
culation, utilizing the above formula will be 
made and this calculation will be the basis 
for an adjustment in the contract amount. 

(d) In the event adjustments are made to 
the contract, the adjusted amounts shall not 
be allowable as a direct or indirect cost to 
this or any other Government contract. 

(End of clause) 

[64 FR 47418, Aug. 31, 1999] 
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